CITY OF

VICTORIA

Council Member Motion
For the Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 20", 2023

To: Committee of the Whole
From: Councillor Coleman

Subject: FCM AGM in Toronto, May 23-28 2023

Date:

April 20t, 2023

RECOMMENDATION

1. That Council authorize the attendance and associated costs for Councillor Coleman to attend the

FCM -AGM 2023 in Toronto from May 24-28, 2023.

The approximate cost per person for attending is:

Conference Registration Fee
Accommodation (5 nights)
Flights

Misc Transportation

Food & Incidentals

Total

Estimated total cost = $4757.30

Respectfully submitted,

OM Btpca—

Councillor Coleman

$ 1,146.95
$ 1,910.49
$ 1,194.92
$  100.00
$  400.00
$ 4,757.30
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